



FORREST & DISTRICT COMMUNITY GROUP MEETING MINUTES

Monday 14 August 2023, 6.00 pm

47 Grant Street Forrest

Participants:

Agenda Items

1. Open Meeting and Welcome
We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples as the Traditional Custodians of the land, and pay our respects to their cultures and their Elders past, present and emerging.

2. Confirmation of previous minutes

Accepted. Moved Geoff. Seconded Sharon

3. The future of property insurance

30% annual increases in property insurance is occurring. Insurance Council of Australia

Building Australia's resilience paper are calling for Land use planning to be reviewed to

include extreme weather risk. Raise with Councillors at AGM – feasibility of

4. AGM Planning– Confirmation of date and time

Planning to commence 4 pm Thursday or Friday in September. Sharon to ask Barwon Water when they are available. Once date is known invite COS councillors.

Also to raise with COS Councillors - Lack of progress in road construction, Stevensons Falls upgrade delays.

5. FDCG Google Group – Review group members

Discussed adding new group members to the FDCG email distribution group. Encourage email recipients to become FDCG members and actively participate in our group rather than just receiving group communications.

6. Treasurers Report All cheques have been issues and are up to date

FORREST & DISTRICT COMMUNITY GROUP – Financial Report July 2023

TERM DEPOSIT

28th June 2023



Balance of Term Deposit.....\$19,454.37

Re-invested on 28th June 2023 for 6 months at 4.10%.
Maturity date 28th Dec 2023. Interest paid at maturity.

Term Deposit now connected to NetBank platform

JULY 2023

OPENING BALANCE \$5,119.68

JULY 2023 Credits

Total credits..... \$0.00

JULY 2023 Debits

Chq No. 000450 GOOP Domain Name hosting \$396

Chq No. 000451 Consumer Affairs Victoria \$59.20

Chq No. 000452 GOOP INV-498695 Domain Name registration and renewal \$70

Total Debits..... \$525.20

JULY CLOSING BALANCE \$4,594.48

7. Correspondence In/Out

OUT – wrote to regional roads Victoria regarding delays in road construction and DEECA regarding Stevenson’s falls upgrade delays

8. General Business

Forrest Common – Laura Shawcroft has expressed interest in leading the Project.

Rail trail extension to Barwon Downs – planning next meeting.

9. Next Meeting is scheduled for Monday 11 September 2023

10. Meeting Close